# Waqar Ahmed

## Wordpress Frontend Developer

## **ABOUT ME**



As an experienced Wordpress, Frontend Developer, I have a strong command of modern web UI frameworks, particularly Bootstrap, and possess the skills to convert PSD/AI/XD designs into pixelperfect websites using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript. I am highly proficient in writing clean and maintainable code while adhering to coding guidelines. Additionally, I have a deep understanding of responsive design principles and mobile-first development, enabling me to create websites that are visually appealing and optimized for performance and cross-browser compatibility.

I can handle the Wordpress from the development to deployment. Experienced in server management and cpanle handling, i can also perform SEO Website optimization adudits and QA as well. you can visit my online portfolio by visiting the www.waqarwebdeveloper.com

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### 1- Code Fuse Tech UK (Remote)

Wordpress Developer (May 2024 - Nov 2024)

- Mockups PSD / Figma to Wordpress
- Server Management
- Page Builders and Custom Theme Development

## 2- No Joke Marketing USA (Remote)

Wordpress Developer (Nov 2023 - April 2024)

- PSD / Figma to Wordpress
- Deployment / Server Management
- Elementor, Divi Page Builder

#### 3- Devcache Pvt Ltd (Lahore)

Frontend Developer (July 2021 - Nov 2023)

- Design Conversion Figma / PSD to web pages
- Html, CSS, Bootstrap, JS, Jquery, ROR, Git

#### 4- Friends IT Solutions (RWP)

Wordpress & Frontend Developer (April 19 - Nov 23)

- Design Conversion Figma / PSD to web pages and Wordpress
- Wordpress, Html, CSS, Bootstrap, JS, JQuery, PHP, MySQL

## **EDUCATION**

BS Software Engineering (2013-2017)

COMSATS University Islamabad Attock

ICS (2011-2013)

APS&C Nowshera Cantt

#### SKILL

- HTMI
- CSS
- Bootstrap
- Wordpress
- Javascript
- JQuery
- Php (Mid-level)
- MySQL
- Responsive Design Canva
- SEO Best Practices
  QA

- PSD / Figma to Wordpress
- WooCommerce
- Elementor / Pro / Divi Builder
- WPBakery / Visual Composer
- SiteOrigin
- Oxygen Builder
- Adobe Photoshop / Illustrator
- Figma / Adobe XD
- Server Management Cpanel / Backups / Security
- Developement to Deployment

CONTACT



PH# 313, ST# 11, Ghauri Town, ISLAMABAD



